

JANE SAUER
Manley & Brautigam, P.C.
845 K Street
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-334-5600
907-334-9958 (fax)
jane@mb.law.pro

Jane Sauer has been a business attorney in Alaska since 1987. She focuses on commercial transactions, business planning and general corporate law. Her clients include companies in the medical, seafood, general and specialty construction, real estate, food service and other industries, and Alaska Native corporations. Jane negotiates and drafts numerous contracts including stock and asset purchase and sale agreements, real estate contracts and leases, LLC operating agreements, and a wide variety of other agreements. She advises and handles legal matters on the numerous issues encountered by companies doing business in Alaska, including regulatory compliance, employer obligations, tax and securities laws, and other issues.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Manley & Brautigam, P.C., Shareholder/Attorney, 2005 – present
Perkins Coie LLP; Of-Counsel, 2003-2005
Summit Alaska Inc.; Executive Vice President, 2000-2002
Bankston & McCollum, PC; Shareholder/Attorney, 1987-89; 1993-2000
Jamin, Ebell, Bolger & Gentry, PC (Kodiak); Attorney, 1990-1993

EDUCATION

Stanford Law School, J.D., 1986
University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.A., 1983; *phi beta kappa; magna cum laude*
Indiana University, 1979-81

BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

Alaska Bar Association
Alaska Supreme Court
U.S. District Court

PROFESSIONAL RECOGNITION

Best Lawyers in America, Corporate Law, 2009 and previous Editions
Listed in Chambers USA "America's Leading Business Lawyer" (2005)